From: Staszewski, Beata A. <Beata.Staszewski@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: City of Chicago Board of Ethics Attendance Request: Mental Health and Wellness Policing
Summit

Good morning sir, | returned yesterday from this Summit. | did not receive any financial stipends or gifts
associated with this presentation other than the registration fee for the Summit being waived for me.

Training Name: Mental Health and Wellness Policing Summit

Training Description: Police departments nationwide continue to search for ways to protect the mental
health and well-being of law enforcement personnel as psychological pressures increase on both a
personal and professional level. The 2nd Annual Mental Health and Wellness Policing Summit arms
police professionals from across the nation with valuable insights on improving your current practices
and securing the safety of your officers. Enjoy a five-star conference experience featuring a top-tier
speaking faculty providing practical, compliant, and actionable guidance to advance the mental health,
safety, and wellness of your team members.

Training Dates: November 17th to 19th, 2024

Training Location: Grand Hyatt Atlanta in Buckhead, 3300 Peachtree Rd NE, Atlanta, GA 30305

Conference Fee: S0 due to my being a presenter at the Summit. Remaining costs including travel and
lodging are being coordinated in accordance with the Chicago Police Department Travel Policy.

POC: Martin Uhlmann, muhlmann@fraconferences.com

Thank you,

Bea


mailto:muhlmann@fraconferences.com

Sergeant Beata Staszewski #2166
Chicago Police Department
EAP/Professional Counseling Division
Unit 128 - North Location

5440 N. Cumberland 2nd FI.

beata.staszewski@chicagopolice.org

Phone: (312) 742-0226 Pax: 0107

Watch the CPD Peer Support Video here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hx3dWMvBNmA
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